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January 6, 2023
The Honorable Kimberly D. Bose
Secretary
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20426

Re: San Diego Gas & Electric Company, Docket No. ER20-1742-000
Notice of Withdrawal

Dear Secretary Bose:

On December 8, 2022, San Diego Gas & Electric Company (“SDG&E”) made an
eTariff filing of a revised Attachment 2 to Appendix VIII of its Transmission Owner
Tariff in Docket No. ER20-1742-000. SDG&E respectfully requests to withdraw the
filing in this docket. SDG&E will submit the revised Attachment 2 to Appendix VIII of
its Transmission Owner Tariff as a Section 205 filing.

Please contact me if you have any questions.
Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Ross R. Fulton

Attorney for San Diego Gas & Electric Company



